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Kind Regards,
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This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.
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From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 19 June 2020 11:55 AM

To: 'Norm Hill - Strategic Relationships Manager' <norm@welenergytrust.co.nz>; 'Norm Hill'
<hillynorm@gmail.com>

Cc: 'Mark Pelan' <mark.pelan@gleesoncox.co.nz>; 'Biance Schoeman'
<biance@pauaplanning.co.nz>; 'Shawn Mclean' <shawn.mclean@gleesonquarries.co.nz>;
'Emma Pilcher' <emma.pilcher@gleesonquarries.co.nz>

Subject: Summary of Gleeson Proposal

Kia Ora Norm,

Attached is a summary that may be useful for your further liaison with other Iwi, Hapuu and
Marae or tribal members.

Please let me know if you require further detail than this, or would like to view the draft
condition set from Waikato Regional Council.

Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director — Paua Planning

PAUA
PLANNING




mailto:kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

mailto:biance@pauaplanning.co.nz

tel:%2B64%209%204422959

tel:%2B64%2021%20944583

mailto:kate@pauaplanning.co.nz

mailto:pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz



PAUA
PLANNING






SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL: GLEESON MANAGED FILL HUNTLY

MAIN ENVIRONMENTAL POINTS

Vegetation removal required is minimal and none of it is established or mature natives or
otherwise protected vegetation

Overall, the gullies are degraded farmland with ecologists agreeing the ecological values overall
are low.

There are no permanent streams in the gullies and sediment ponds will be naturalised into
wetlands at completion of each fill area.

Water quality in surrounding stream networks is maintained by stringent sediment/contaminant
management system with discharge only occurring during/after heavy rainfall.

Removal of exotic trees (pines/redwoods) that may provide bat habitat will be mitigated by
protecting 1.5ha of similar habitat as a ‘Bat Reserve’, with pest management programme.

An overall ‘net gain’ or ‘betterment’ to the catchment has been achieved by taking a holistic
approach, which is consistent with the Vision and Strategy and RPS in terms of restoring,
enhancing and protecting an area of bush/stream/wetland which enables betterment to water
quality, aquatic habitat and native species habitat which is well over and above the minimum
bush/wetland area, restoration potential and diversity required to mitigate and offset the loss of
the existing (low value) ecological features within the site.
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Figure 1: Location and Main Features Map
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL: GLEESON MANAGED FILL HUNTLY

FILL MATERIAL

There are 3 gullies proposed to be filled with a mix of clean and managed fill. There is no Fill Area
1 (discarded option) — just Fill Areas 2, 3 and 4. The total land area of gullies 2-4 is 13ha, and the
projected fill volume of the combined gullies is 2 million cubic meters - taking between 6-8 years
to complete.

At least % million cubic meters of material to be deposited will be overburden from Gleeson quarry
(or other Cleanfill sites). Overburden is cleanfill — so a minimum of 25% of the material to be
deposited will be ‘clean’ dirt.

The remaining 1.5 million cubic meters of material will be imported and be a combination of
Cleanfill (inert solid material) and dirt from construction sites which may contain low levels of
lead, zinc, asbestos, copper, nickel, peat etc. This is called ‘managed fill’ and must comply with set
parameters to be enforced by WRC.

The levels of contaminants in the managed fill are tested before arriving at site, with controls in
place for further testing after arriving on site (in terms of concentration and leachability limits)
which are stringently monitored by independent experts and WRC monitoring officers.

Gleeson Managed Fill Limited will be undertaken inspections of the imported material and will
undertake random analytical testing to ensure loads meet the Waste Acceptance Criteria. Any
loads which fail the inspections or random testing are quarantined for further testing, and then
either accepted or rejected once results are known.

There is a long list of ‘Prohibited materials’, which indicates types of materials that cannot be
deposed of into the managed fill.

Only the treated stormwater from Fill Area 2 discharges into the stream which eventually flows
into Lake Puketirini and these discharges only occur during wet weather. Fill area 2 has a predicted
fill volume of 630,000m3 and an operating life of 2 to 3 years.
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Figure 2: Fill Area Layout, Entrance and Haul Route
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL: GLEESON MANAGED FILL HUNTLY

WATER QUALITY — SEDIMENT & CONTAMINANTS

Erosion and sediment control methodologies align with current industry best-practice techniques.
Runoff from each fill site discharges to a sediment retention pond that will be flocculated to
enhance settlement and retention of sediment and any heavy metals. The operating fill area is
limited to 3ha at any time, but the ponds are sized to service the full fill area of each gully.

Such ponds are able to retain 95% of sediment runoff. The chemical that will be used for
flocculation is controlled by a chemical treatment management plan that sets the dosing rate at a
level that will enhance treatment efficiency and avoids any downstream toxicity effects.

The most likely chemical will be aluminium based, it is well understood and generally the most
effective at enhancing sediment settlement rates. It is used in water treatment plants such as
those servicing Hamilton-Kirikiriroa and Te Kauwhata (and removes over 90% of dissolved solids).

The erosion and sediment control system will be carefully managed and maintained daily and
before/during/after rainfall events. Daily management includes an Adaptive Management Plan
with real-time monitoring of pond efficiencies/event based monitoring of downstream effects.

The erosion and sediment control management system is successfully used across thousands of
earthworks sites, including the Huntly Bypass project. Combined with the Adaptive Management
Plan, it has been shown to result in good environmental outcomes with downstream sediment
related effects appropriately minimised e.g. Te Ara Tuhono Puhoi to Warkworth Motorway.

It is important to note that discharge is only during and immediately after rainfall, when the
turbidity and sediment load within the nearby watercourses/drainage channels are also elevated.
During dry weather when the watercourses and channels are only carrying baseflow, the sediment
retention ponds will not be discharging.

There is 2.7km channel length between Fill Area 2 and Lake Puketirini including intermittent
streams, farm drainage channels, culvert pipes under Rotowara Road, and streams in the reserve
adjacent to Lake Puketirini. With robust and effective sediment and erosion management, any
sediment that reaches the lake will be indistinguishable from that caused by general farm runoff
and channel erosion within the existing waterways. On that basis, it is highly unlikely the discharge
of treated runoff from fill sites will impact on the water quality of the lake.

Placed fill will be compacted by track rolling, the weight of site machinery/trucks etc and by
compactor. Bare surfaces will be stabilised against erosion (topsoiled and grassed) on an ongoing
basis as filling is completed. Straw mulch, fabric etc. will be applied for temporary stabilisation.

Each sediment retention pond is sized to accommodate flow from an area greater than that of the
fill alone. The stormwater treatment system is designed to remove contaminants from the
stormwater and Al floc will remove dissolved/total contaminants from the stormwater.

The natural annual sediment load will not increase as a result of the fill operation because the
sediment yield from the fill site after treatment will be similar and possibly less than existing levels.

After the fills have been completed, they will be returned to a pasture cover and it will not result
in any long-term sediment related effects on the environment.
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL: GLEESON MANAGED FILL HUNTLY

WATER QUALITY - ECOLOGY

Fill Area 2 (discharges north, eventually to Lake Puketirini)

e After leaving the property, the watercourse flows for about 2.2 km through open farmland and
then a section of riparian vegetation and reserve to discharge to Lake Puketirini. The catchment
of this watercourse is approximately 80 hectares in area.

e From an ecological perspective, the controlled discharge from the fill through the sediment ponds
is likely to be similar or slightly better quality than the current situation, subject to the fill
operation being properly managed and sediment/contaminants levels remaining below
thresholds set in the resource consent.

e Sampling before works commence will record the current level of stream contaminants, and
regular sampling after filling commences will check that levels of sediment/contaminant
discharges are similar to or better than the existing water quality of the stream.

e A specific and robust ‘Sampling and Analysis Plan’ has been drafted, as well as an ‘Adaptive
Management Plan’ in order to avoid, remedy and minimise any impact on water quality.

e Runoff from rural land use activities (such as farming) between the Fill 2 discharge point and Lake
Puketirini are likely to have a much greater impact on water quality than controlled discharge from
a managed fill.

Fill Areas 3 and 4 (discharge east into tributary that flows into the Waikato River)

e This watercourse becomes a perennial stream soon below the proposed sediment pond. This flow
east for approximately 775m and then discharges directly to the Waikato River. Riparian
vegetation is present for much of its distance. It has a catchment of about 28 hectares.

e Water sampling is proposed before works begin (to get a baseline level of contaminants), and then
on a regular basis once Fill Area 3 and 4 begin, to check discharge is as expected -similar or cleaner
to the baseline water quality of the stream.
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Figure 3: Sediment Retention Pond Detail
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL: GLEESON MANAGED FILL HUNTLY

MITIGATION, COMPENSATION & BETTERMENT

A number of Management Plans have or are being drafted, including: Fill Management Plan,
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, Sampling and Analysis Plan (regular testing of the ponds and
upstream/downstream of discharge point — noting that the ponds only discharge in a storm event
— there is no ongoing discharge), Asbestos Management Plan, Flocculation Management Plan,
Adaptive Management Plan (how erosion and sediment control measures will be monitored —
which is daily/weekly), Ecological Management Plan, Fish Management Plan, Pekapeka (Bat)
Management Plan, Maatauranga Maaori Environmental Monitoring Plan, Dust Management Plan
and Rehabilitation Management Plan.

A Gleeson Monitoring Team is being set up which will include a team of specialists to administer
and implement the Council’s monitoring and compliance requirements, including weekly
meetings with Council (or as required). This is a long-term commitment for best outcomes,
resulting in an improved landscape and ecological betterment to the Waikato River Catchment.

Taking a holistic ecosystem approach, a 3.75ha area of regenerating bush which is classified as
Significant Natural Area, located further west of the fill sites is to be permanently covenanted and
restored — including replanting with native species, weed and pest control and fencing.

Gleeson have also proposed a 1.5ha ‘Pekapeka (Bat) Reserve’ area in response to loss of exotic
trees within Fill Area 4 that provide potential bat habitat. This will be covenanted and protected
in perpetuity, with pest control measures being implemented to provide safe haven for roosting
and feeding Pekapeka. We are working with the Department of Conservation and Council on this
and have developed a ‘Pekapeka (Bat) Management Plan as a result.

Gleeson are collaborating with Mr Hill to create a ‘Maatauranga Maaori Environmental
Management Plan’, which, after talking to Ms Lorraine Dixon from Waikato-Tainui, is one of the
first of its type and viewed as part of a new era in consultation, where a cultural management plan
can impart knowledge, wisdom, understanding and skill (in regard to both wider and local mana
whenua values) to those who are outworking and monitoring the proposed activities.

Site rehabilitation will include the ponds being naturalised into wetlands, a 2m clay cap on top of
the fill to seal it, before topsoiling and grassing.

Figure 4:South facing (upstream) of Habitat to be restored, enhanced, and protected
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL: GLEESON MANAGED FILL HUNTLY

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

e The hours of operation will be: Monday to Friday 7am to 7pm and Saturday 7am to 2pm. No truck
movements on Sundays or public holidays other than special events or emergency works.

o Imported fill will be restricted to clean and managed fill transported by the applicant’s own
trucking business (Gleeson & Cox Ltd) and those of approved subcontractors.

e The quarry has consents for the extraction of 1,800,000 tonnes per annum. Considering the
average capacity of a truck and trailer (28 tonnes) and the proposed operational days (276 days
per year), the anticipated extraction volume of 1,800,000 tonnes per annum of equates to 233
trucks / 466 vehicle movements per day when the quarry operate at this maximum capacity. These
vehicle movements are already consented and form part of the existing operational environment.

e Currently, trucks are arriving empty to collect aggregate from the quarry. By providing a managed
fill disposal site adjacent to the quarry, this enables customers (and in particular Gleeson’s own
fleet of trucks) to arrive fully laden, dump their load of managed fill material, and depart with a
load of aggregate for the return trip. It is an excellent example of ‘economies of scale’ and allows
for efficient vehicle movements on regional road networks.

e The total vehicle movements associated with the quarry and managed fill operations will be
approximately 490 movements (245 trucks) — an increase of 12 trucks/24 truck movements.

e The additional weight on the roads is to be factored into the Heavy Vehicle Impact Fee, set by
Waikato District Council.

e A 10,000 litre water cart will be used for dust suppression; air discharge and noise levels are within
permitted thresholds in the WDP
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Figure 5:Map identifying separation from neighbours
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL: GLEESON MANAGED FILL HUNTLY

CONCLUSION

In terms of requirements under the Resource Management Act, the proposal has avoided adverse
effects on the land by choosing to fill degraded gullies, whilst avoiding valleys on the land that
have higher ecological values. Adverse effects are also remedied and/or mitigated by restoring
and enhancing a large area of native bush, wetland, stream, and habitat west of the proposal, as
well as establishing a ‘bat reserve’ area.

Working with local lwi to integrate cultural values, monitoring and education as part of the
ongoing monitoring programme ensures accountability and collaboration in regard to minimising
effects and achieving betterment over the longer term.

Stringent waste acceptance criteria and sediment and erosion best practice methodologies have
been accepted by Council and thoroughly assessed and reviewed to ensure best outcomes are
achievable.

Any project, no matter the activity, is reliant on robust compliance and monitoring, which is key
to good environmental outcomes. Gleeson is committed to that process.

Water quality testing (from stormwater discharge during rainfall events) will be rigorous, with all
experts agreeing that the greatest likelihood is that the water discharged will be either similar or
of a better quality than if it had run off the degraded farmland, and also likely to be cleaner than
that existing in the adjacent streams and Waikato River.

It should be acknowledged that the proposal does not include any point-source discharge into the
Waikato River or Lake Puketirini. In regard to achieving an overall ‘net gain’ or ‘betterment’ to the
catchment, a holistic approach has been taken, which is consistent with the Vision and Strategy
and RPS in terms of restoring, enhancing and protecting an area of bush/stream/wetland which
enables betterment to water quality, aquatic habitat and native species habitat which is well over
and above the minimum bush/wetland area, restoration potential and diversity required to
mitigate and offset the loss of the existing (low value) ecological features within the site. The
ecological compensation and enhancement offered, therefore, is considered to not only fully
mitigate adverse ecological effects, but also provide an additional positive benefit or net gain
which contributes to the restoration of the Waikato River catchment and is proportionate to the
managed fill activity as proposed, taking into account historical adverse effects from farming and
forestry activities on the site, and the state of degradation of the current environment.
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